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® ENGINEERED AIR BALANCE www.eabcoinc.com

Proposal No. 1160507

TO:  Collin College RE: Collin College
3452 Spur 399 Public Safety Training Center
McKinney, TX 75069 McKinney, TX

ATTENTION: Ed Leathers / Bill King DATE: October 13, 2016

We are pleased to propose our services to test and balance the heating, ventilating, and air
conditioning systems in the subject project.

In particular, we are proposing our services per the Mechanical Plans dated October 3, 2016 and
Specification Section 23 05 93 entitled “Mechanical Systems Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing.”
TOTAL NET PRICE FOR THE ABOVE SERVICES ... tasiisce $65,810.00
Alternate Chiller and PUMD ..o ADD...$1,065.00

This proposal will expire thirty (30) days from the date shown above. Please reference this proposal
number on all correspondence.

We thank you for the opportunity of proposing our services. If we may be of further assistance,
please contact our office.

Sincerely,
ENGINEERED AIR BALANCE CO., INC.

M, .

Alan K. Shamrock
Sales Manager
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